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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 5:08 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: TP Claim - GBJ603) & SKV8338X (DOA: 17/04/2019)
Attachments: GIA - GBJBD3).PDF

Importance: High

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 4:34 PM

To: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; sur@Ikkauto.com
Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBJ603] & SKVB938X (DOA: 17/04/2019)

Importance: High

Dear LKK
Please assist to contact and arrange with Miss Daphne for the PRI survey.
Thank you.

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

EC/CS

nsurance
DID {65) 6303 0167 Tal (65) 6337 4779
Email m » Wab www_ ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunas Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #08-04A, Singapore 408500,

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 3:54 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims); ECICS Claims

Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GB1603] & SKV8938X (DOA: 17/04/2019)

Dear Sir,



Please arrange survey the vehicle at :-

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lee
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COMNVIMCE

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 573721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 22 April, 2019 4:19 PM

To: daphne@convinceauto.com.sg; melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBJG03) & SKV8938X (DOA: 17/04/2019)

Importance: High

Hi Daphne
How may | assist?

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Assaciate | Claims

EC/CS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4778
Email Desmao i i Wab www. ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 4:03 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBJ603] & SKVB938X (DOA: 17/04/2019)

Sorry, miss out the attachment.

Best regards

Janice Goh



Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 D182 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email janice_goh@ecics.comsa Web www.ecics.com.sq

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600,

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 4:02 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg; ECICS Claims; Daphne Lee
Subject: RE: TP Claim - GBJ603] & SKV8538X (DOA: 17/04/2019)

Hi Desmond

Please assist.
Thank you.

Best regards
Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjcS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email jani i Web www ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-044, Singapore 408600.

mailto:daphne@convin m.
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 3:56 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto, com,sg

Subject: TP Claim - GBJ603) & SKVB8938X (DOA: 17/04/2019)

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident involving vehicle : GBJ603) & SKVE938X on 17/04/2019,
We are assisting GBJ603J to make 3rd party claim against SKV8938X.

Kindly direct us to officer-in-charge.

Thank you
Regards
Daphne Lee

L

CONYINCE




Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

This message may contain priviieged and confidential information and is anly intended for use by the addressee. No
representation, warranty, guarantes or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness,
accuracy of completeness of any information, projections or opinicns containgd in this message. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dizssemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are nel the addressee indicated in his
message {ar responsible for delivery of the message lo such person), you may nat copy or deliver this message ta
anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notfy the sender by reply email, Opinicns contained
herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do nat necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may corlain privileged and confidential informaticn and is only intended for use by the addresses. No
representation, warranty, guaranies or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess,
accuracy of completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in par is prohibited, If you are not the addressea indicaled in his
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person). you may not copy or deliver this messags to
anyone. In such case, you should dastroy this message and kindly natify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained
herein are the perscnal opinions of the sender and do nat necassarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is anly inlended for use by the addressee, No
representation, warranty, guarantee or undartaking expressed or implied i3 made by EGIGS Limited: as to the faimess,
accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited, If you are not the addresses indicated in his
message (or responsible for delivery of the message 1o such persan), you may not copy of deliver this message to
anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained
herain are the parsonal opinions of the sender and da net necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is enly intended for use by the addressee. No
representation. warranty, guarantes or undertaking expressed or implied s made by ECICS Limiled; as ta the faimess,
accuracy or complétaness of any infarmation, projections or cpinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination either in whale or in part 1s prohibited. If you are not the addresses indicated in his
message (of responsible for defivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver (his message 1o
anyene. In such case, you should desiray this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Gpinions contalned
hesein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressea. Mo representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
exprassed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclesure. use of dissermination either in whele or in par is prohibited. I you are not the addressee indicated In his message {or responsible for delivery of
ihe message to such person), you may nol copy or defiver this message 1o anyone. In sweh case, you should destroy this message and kindly nofify the sender by reply
email, Qpinions contained herein are the personal opinians of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 10:06 AM

To: ‘Rasul (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJ603)

Dear Rasul,
Thanks a lot!
Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lee

— %
CONVINCE
Convince Auto Pte Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575711

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJG03)

Hi Daphne,

Ok amount confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6z56-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408g933)

F LS, o

- - A

SesRA%  ww Sque the Earth Frint only when necessary

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 16 May, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJ603)

Dear Rasul,

Yesterday | have submitted our LOD to 3™ party insurance with the amount $5,261.64.

1



Thank you
Regards

Daphne Lee

‘

—
CONVINCE

Convince Auto Pre Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 16 May, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJ603)

Hi Daphne,

Apologised for this mistake, finalised amount is 5 5,261.50. few cents different

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)
¥ IZIs

¥ e a

m—amE = wN Sape the Earthe Frint only when necessary

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJ603]

Dear Rasul,

We confirmed the fianlized amount $5,261.64 + GST @ 6 working days.
Thank vou

Regards

Daphne Lee

‘

—

CONVINCE

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721



Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Daphne Lee <daphne@convinceauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJG03)

Hi Daphne,

Kindly confirm the finalised amount

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: fi256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥F LI,

-

SLERET W Save the Larthe Print only when necessary

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May, 2019 2:04 PM
To: Daphne Lee

Subject: RE: Finalize - GBJ603]

Hi Daphne,

Refer to attachment

Parts price is a little bit high required to be check and reduce
Finalise amount is $ 5,261.64 / 6 days part by part

Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

y 1

ALZRER WETT Suve the Larthe Print only when necessary:

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 4 May, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: Finalize - GB1603]

Dear Rasul,
Please assist to finalize the above vehicle.

Thank you



Regards

Daphne Lee

4
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COMNYINCE

Convince Auto Pre Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802



MEI1 15060824 ¢ BTA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 180042019 18:40
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleass report currer;.llz the defails of the acciden) 1o speed up the Claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided mus! be as fruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiate policy liability

4 The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admssion of policy lisbdity on the parl of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8, This report will b forwarged by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copees of this report will, for a fee, be made avadable upon application by interesied parties

7. By the lodgement of this report fo the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the cenire and fo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporl

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/04/2019 18:40

17/04/2019 10:25

BUKIT TIMAH ROAD (NEAR KING ALBERT PARK)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

\ehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reqg Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Yehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Numhber

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EmMail Address

GBJE03.

ONG BENG SEAH
23110213
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-97213455

NISSAN
MW200

WORK PURFPOSE

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5106472490

ONG BEMG SENG
S1716852E

24/03/1965

QUTDDOR

06/06/1983

35 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97913455

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted o the police?

If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 110 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 4
#08-44

560110
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

MO

NO

MO

YES
YES
VIDEQ WITH OWNER
MO

SKVBO3EX

PRIVATE CAR

YANG HUI QIN LYNETTE
SB423238F

o7874538

F'.agﬂ? al 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorized Driver.

3. Informatian provided must be as trethful and aceurate as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repediate paliey liability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy lability on the part of the insurance
companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

£. The repost will be forwarded by the inturers of the GlA fecords Management Centre esiahlshed by the General Insurance
Assodiation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avaitable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and te capies af
the repart being made available aforesaid.

3, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[ My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapeore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclosa and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and 2ny other personal informaticn
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Infermation”) and disclose and transfer swch
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) invoheed in this accident [all inserer(s) who have insured
vehiche(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authorty of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice}, for the purposels)
aof:

li} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inchuding the settlement of the claims 2nd any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} investigating the accident and/for my clalms;
{iil} carrying out endfor dealing with my Instructkans or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv} administaring my ¢laims (ineluding the mailing of correspondence, stalements, Invoices, reports or notices L me,
which could invalve disclasure of certain personal data sbout me ta bring zbout delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

{v) complying with applicable law in sdministering, progessing, handling and/for dealing with my clalms. [collectively the
"Purposes”]

(b} all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicleds) invoheed in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personai Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

(e}  my Persanal Information may/can be disclesed by any of the Inserers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

[d) vy Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile clafms histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and managément in present and all future claims.

{e} theinfarmation so collected under (d) shove may be shared / disclosed:

{I} ta all insurers andfor any other third parthes that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reglfators, law enforcement and government 2gencies as regsonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

L3

'.II]I'{ I'|. y --._-_. i .{:
N V) A
Palicyholder's Signature— Diriver's Signaturs . Reporting Centre Perfanned’s Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyhalder) NaEme:
[ate & Time: NRICSFIN Mo

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
- ety ]
—=
— R I
e L TR LT By

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

i » wif s ; i i,
¥ sl oy

DECLARATION
I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect,

i

REAUPL — . BJJ_“ A
Policyhelder's Sigriature Duives's STgnature Reporting Cantre Persgnnel’s Signatura
Date & Time: s {ifdriver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: WRIC/FIN Mo J

Fage & of 14



CONVINCE
ESTIMATE
MIS: ECICS Limited GST Regn Mo. : 200516575H
10 Euncs Road 8 Co .Regn Mo. : 200516575H
#09-04A Singapore Post Centre Estimate No : E1304003
Singapore 408600 Date : 22/04/2019
Accident Date : 17/04/2019
Tel: G337 4779 Fax: 6338 9267 Claim No : TP Claim
Policy No .: 5106472400
Attn :  Motor Claim Department Chassis No .: VSKBAM20Z0173585
Year: 2018
Make & Model : NISSAN NV200 Vehicle No.: GBJG03J
S/No Description Qty Unit Price Amount
List tem : [Like
1 Rear Door LH bt/ 1 '§ 175020 §  1,750.20
2 RearDoor RH b7 1§ 162010 | §12271,620.10
3 Rear Door Rubber RH A& < 1 s 22850 | $ /b7 22850
4 Rear Door Hinge (Lower) LH ﬁ'%giﬂ_. b3 198,10 | % 18810 ¥
§  Rear Door Hinge (Lower) RH )[_Slﬂ- % " 198.10 | § 198.10 ¥
6  Rear Door Lock (Lower) ﬁ.ﬂ-ﬂ.f 2 g zTJ"_";QBTQG g 4Eu ggfr.’au
7 Rear Door Catch (Lower) 3 s 2 g 9820 § 196.40
8  Rear Door Inner Rubber M & 1t |$ 228.10 | § 27 228710
9  Rear Bumper w/ 1 5 08020 $ 41 980720
10 Rear Bumper Towing Cover X vt 1 % 7510 | $ 75.10 |
11 | Rear Bumper Side Retainer Y Ueus, 1y 2 $ 8510 § 170.20 %
12 |Rear Bumper Reflector ) $V& e g% 89.10 $ 178.20 X
13 Rear Bumper Sponge 7 v 50 [ 1 5 285.10 | § 123 ;BS"I’ 0
14 TaillampLlH X 9 pn 21314y 1 |§ 39050 S 390.50 [
15 Tail Lamp RH . e 1 & 39050 % 390.50 |
16  Rear End Panel rqmr ” 1 -3 650.20 % - 650.20
17 Rear End Panel Top Gamish . oJ‘ 7 1 $ 180.10 | 8 /71 18010
18 Emblem "Nissan® A~ 1 s 9820 | § (o 9820
19 | Emblem "NvV200° *- = ] g o870 | % ",._,,-';_;,-9&'20/
5 B8,513.80
- List ftem Discount 30% 5 2,554.14
5 5,959.66

b .

CONVINCE AUTO PTELTD

176 Sin Ming Drive #04-04 Sin Ming Autocare Singapare 575721
Tel: +65 6556 1131 Fax: +65 6553 1131 Email; convinceapl@convinceauto.com.sg
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ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road &

#09-04A Singapore Post Centre
Singapore 408600

6337 4779 Fax: 6338 9267

Motor Claim Department

Make & Model : NISSAN NV200 o
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Labour : —_—
To Panel Beating & Straighten Rear Chassis Frame, Floor Board, Rear 1

Fender LH & RH, Welding And Replace Above Damaged ltems.

L

CONVINCE

To Spray Painting Rear Door LH & RH, End Panel, Floor Board,

Chassis Frame And Rear Fender LH & RH.
To Apply Anli-Rust

To Check Wiring

To Remove & Reinstall Rear Windscreen Glass

Labour For Test Water Seapage
To Remove & Install Reverse Sensor

To Transfer Tailgate Mechanism

Labour Item :
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CONVINCE AUTO PTE LTD

176 Sin Ming Drive #04-04 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721

ESTIMATE

GST Regn Mo. : 200516575H
Co Regn Mo, : 200516575H

Estimate No :
Date :
Accident Date :
Claim No :

E1904003

22/04/2019
17/04/2019
TP Claim

Policy No .: 51064724890
Chassis No .: VSKBAMZ20Z20173585

Year:

——Mehicle No.: GBJE03J
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Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1assor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/IC519007221/R15D3N2

Date: 211052019
REFERENCE
r'and"“g ECICS Limited  Policy No:
nsurer:
Claimant ! )
Vaitele Ma GBJe03J Insured Vehicle No : SKVBO3BX
Date of Loss:  17/04/20159 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1800113H/DL
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBJ603J
Make & Model: NISSAN NV200, 1.5 (A) Engine No: KEKEG28D627326
Reg. Date: 19122018 (Man. Year. 2018) Chassis No: VSKYBAMZ0Z0173585
Colour: Grey Odometer: 10254 km
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Ma_,rlmt Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
DITION 1 F VEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/70 R14C Rear Tyre Size: 175/70 R14C
Front Left Side: Goodyear B mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represent (he remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts B,499.66 353164 2,968.02 4566
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 150.00 1,730.00 2.420.00 58.31
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5%) 10,649.66 5,261.64 5,388.02 50.59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 74548 368.31 37747 50.59
Nett Amount (S$) 11,395.14 5,629.95 5,765.19 50.59
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/04/2018
Date Inspected: 25/04/2013 Inspected At: Convince Auto Pte Litd (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

176 SIN MING DRIVE #04-04, SIN
MING AUTOCARE
Singapore 575721

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NGTE: This repart represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmied out fo the best of our
knowladge and ablity but any other iability under any cther circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 21/5/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

'Part Source:

'Parts: NIA
Labour: Repairer's

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for GBJB03J)
Validity:

Recommended Parts

(Last Synchronised: 21 May 2018)
NISSAN NWV200 1.5 (A) (Model not available in database)
(Price-denominated Standard List)

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR DOOR LH Bent 1,750.20FL *1,415.00FL
2 1 “*REAR DOOR RH Bent 1,620.10FL *1,22500FL
3 1 *REAR DOOR RUBBER RH Mecessary 228.50FL *163.00FL
4 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE (LOWER) LH Serviceable 198.10FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE (LOWER) RH Serviceable 198.10FL “-FL
& 2 ‘REAR DOOR LOCK (LOWER) MNecessary 597 BOFL *480.00 FL
7 2 *REAR DOOR CATCH (LOWER) Serviceable 186,40 FL *~FL
8 1 *REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER Necessary 228.10FL *221.00FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 980,20 FL *624.00FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Serviceable 75.10FL *FL
11 2 ‘REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Serviceable 170.20FL *FL
12 2 *"REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Serviceable 178.20FL *FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 28510FL *133.00FL
14 1 *“TAIL LAMP LH Not Necessary 380.50 FL *-FL
18 1 *“TAIL LAMP RH Not Necessary 380.50FL *FL
1B 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 650.20 FL *FL
17 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Cut 180.10FL *174.00 FL
18 1 *EMBLEM NISSAN Necessary 98.20FL *60.00 FL
19 1 *EMBLEM NV200 MNecessary 98,20 FL *50.20 FL
20 1 “REVERSE SENSOR Mot Working 250.00Fs *200.00FS
21 1 *STICKER TOKM/H MNecessary 30.00FS “10.00FS
22 1 *STICKER 5 PAX Necessary 30.00FS *10.00FS
23 2 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 160.00FS *80.00FS
24 20 *CLIP MNecessary T0.00FS *50.00F5

F=Franchise part. S=5pcMett. L=ListhemDisc. —— P

Sub Total (S§)  9,053.80 4,895.20

- List Item Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S$) 2,554 14 1,363.56

Total Parts (S5) 6,499.66 3,531.64
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 21/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO PAMEL BEATING & STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS New 1,500.00 700.00
FRAME ,FLOOR BOARD ,REAR FENDER LH &
RH WELDING AND REPLACE ABOVE DAMAGED ITEMS
2 TO SPRAY PAINTING REAR DOOR LH & RH ,END New 1,800.00 600.00
PANEL,FLOOR BOARD,CHASSIS FRAME AND REAR
FENDER LH & RH
3 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST MNew 150.00 80.00
4 TO CHECK WIRING New B0.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MNew 240.00 160.00
B LABOUR FOR TEST WATER SEEPAGE New 80.00 30.00
7 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR New 150.00 60.00
8 TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM New 150.00 100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,150.00 1,730.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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